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DOCUMENT 00900 
 
 
 

ADDENDA 
 
 
 
GENERAL 
 
1.01          The following sets forth the format for issued Addenda. 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 – Date: March 5, 2021 
 
RE:           RSD- Exterior Paint and Misc. Cosmetic Repairs at Janson ES and Savannah ES 
 
FROM:      Rosemead School District 
                 3907 Rosemead Blvd. 
                 Rosemead, CA 91770 
 
To:            All Prospective Bidders 
 
  
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents (dated 
Drawings-01/08/21 for Exterior Paint and Misc. Cosmetic Repairs at Janson ES and Savannah ES as 
noted below. Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form.  Failure to do 
so may result in the Bid being deemed non-responsive. 
 
The Addendum consists of the following items: 
 
A. CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS: NONE 
B.      CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDUM: NONE 
C.      CHANGES TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS: NONE  
D.      CHANGES TO CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT: NONE 
E.      CHANGES TO GENERAL CONDITIONS: NONE    
F.      CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: NONE   
G.      CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:  
 

1. Janson ES Site, Sheet A1.01: 
 

a) REVISED: General Site Note “E” 
 
b) ADD: General Site Note “Q” 
 
c) REVISED: Key Note No. 9 
 
d) ADD: Reference to Key Note 18 on North Planter 
 
e) ADD: Key Note No. 45 and reference on the Site Plan 
 
 

2. Savannah ES Site, Sheet A1.01: 
 

a) REVISED: General Site Note “E” 
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b) ADD: General Site Note “S” 
 

c) REVISED: Key Note No. 16 
 

d) ADD: Key Note No. 44 and reference on the Site Plan 
 
 

H.      QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS: 
 
 

A. Questions/Comments mentioned during the February 18, 2021 mandatory Job Walk 
 

1. Question: What is the scope for the “quotes” located on the eave’s fascia boards? 
 

Response: Quotes on eave’s fascia boards shall be painted over and re-painted to match (E). 
See revised Site Plan. Comply with General Site Note “Q” on sheet A1.01 
 

2. Question: Is the privacy paint behind the existing glazing included in the Scope? (Applicable 
for both Sites) 

 
Response: Comply with Key Note No. 4 of the Bid Drawings dated 12/01/2020 
 

3. Question: Can Portable Classrooms be spray painted? (Applicable for both Sites) 
 

Response: No. Comply with Section 09910, 4.02-A of the Specifications dated March 9, 2021. 
 

4. Question: Is the tree well on the North Side of Janson’s play yard included in the Scope of 
Work? 

 
Response: Yes, painting of planter is included. See revised Site Plan on sheet A1.01 
 

5. Question: At Janson ES: Is the repair of the underside of portable plywood overhang included 
in the Scope of Work? 

 
Response: Yes, comply with Key Note No. 45 on revised Site Plan, sheet A1.01. 
 

6. Question: Clarification of (E) storage “barns” (Applicable for both Sites) 
 

Response: Existing storage “barns” are not to be included in the Scope of Work. Comply with 
revised Key Note No. 9 on sheet A1.01 for Janson ES Site and with revised Key Note No. 16 
on A1.01 for the Savannah ES Site 
 

7. Question: Are the pipes and conduits on top of (E) canopies included in the Scope of Work? 
(Applicable for both Sites) 

 
Response: No. Comply with revised General Site Note “E” on sheet A1.01 for Janson ES and 
Savannah ES set of drawings. 
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8. Question: At the Savannah Site: Will (E) CMU that is currently not painted be provided with 
new paint? 

 
Response: No, Comply with General Site Note “S” on sheet A1.01 of the Savannah ES Site 
 

9. Question: At the Savannah Site: Do the doors at the North and South ends of the breezeway 
going to be painted in full (all sides)? 

 
Response: Yes, comply with Key Note No. 44 on sheet A1.01 of the Savannah ES Site 

 
 

B. RFI No. 1 Received from GDL Painters Inc. on February 28, 2021 
 

1. Question: What type of license it is required for the Jason and Savanah painting projects? 
C33 Correct?  
 

Response: Yes, C-33 Painting and Decorating. 
 

C. RFI No. 1 Received from Omega Construction on March 2, 2021 
 

1. Question: keynote 17 – Alternate 1: Are we doing the painting of fence in alternate where only 
noted on drawings with item 17? The reason on the North East side there is some fence by 
the parking lot and behind 4 Bungalows. See sketch. Please clarify 
 

Response: Portion of fencing indicated on the Site Plan provided by Omega Construction is 
chain link, not wrought iron. Therefore, no paint scope is included in this potion of fencing. 
However, the only portion of fencing to be painted along the East fence is located at the South 
turn of the wrought iron fence as sown on sheet A1.01 of the attached revised drawings. 
 

2. Question: Keynote 26 it indicates Window on building and keynote refers to detail 2/A6.01, 
which addresses Wood Trim & Flashing typical of T1-11 walls. Is there a window to repair? 
Please clarify 
 

Response: No, window repairs are not included in the Scope of Work. Keynote No. 26 refers 
to window trim, not the window. 
 

 

3. Question: Keynote 2: Can you provide footage, e.g 30 feet? Please Provide detail  
 

Response: Keynote 2 is related to door scope of work. Lineal footage reference in not 
applicable. 
 

4. Question: Keynote 29: Are you changing scope of this note? 

 
Response: No, Scope of Work described on keynote No. 29 is correct 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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